
1

THURSDAY 17 JANUARY 2019
ST RAPHAEL CLUB, ST RAPHAEL 
COURT, HIGHFIELD ROAD IP1 6DA

7.00 PM

WARD COUNCILLORS

CASTLE HILL:
I Fisher, Conservative
D Goldsmith, Conservative
R Vickery, Conservative

WHITEHOUSE:
G Chisholm, Labour
M Goonan, Labour
C Wright, Labour

WHITTON:
S Meudec, Labour
C Shaw, Labour
E Xhaferaj, Conservative

CO-OPTEES:
SCC Councillor K Bole – Whitehouse and Whitton Division (Labour)
SCC Councillor I Lockington – St Margaret’s & Westgate Division (Liberal 
Democrat)

Follow us on Twitter @areacommittees



2

A G E N D A
1.  Apologies for Absence 

2.  Unconfirmed Minutes of the Meeting held on 8 November 2018 
(Pages 1 - 8)

3.  To Confirm or Vary the Order of Business

4.  Declarations of Interest 

5.  Policing Priorities in North West Ipswich 

6.  Planning Consultations: Ipswich Local Plan/Public Realm Strategy/Urban 
Character Study 

7.  BSEVC Monitoring Update 

8.  Let's Talk Reading Monitoring Update 

9.  Chair's Update on Actions from the Previous Meeting 

10.  Ward Councillors Feedback 

11.  Responses to Public Questions and Feedback on Local Issues 

12.  NWAC/18/16 Funding request - Spending Proposal: Highfield Road Grit 
Bins (Pages 9 - 16)

13.  NWAC/18/17 Area Committee Budget Update (Pages 17 - 20)

14.  Dates of Future Meetings for 2019/20, all at 7.00pm 

 Thursday 14 March 2019 – The Deaf Association, Suffolk House, 2 
Wharfedale Road IP1 4JP

Venues to be arranged:-
 Thursday 6 June 2019
 Thursday 18 July 2019
 Thursday 5 September 2019
 Thursday 7 November 2019
 Thursday 9 January 2020
 Thursday 5 March 2020



3

SHIRLEY JARLETT
MONITORING OFFICER

9 January 2019

Any enquiries about this meeting should be addressed to
Trisha Sutton - 01473 432512

Grafton House, 15 - 17 Russell Road, Ipswich IP1 2DE.
Website:  www.ipswich.gov.uk

The information contained within these papers can be 
made available in alternative formats. Please use the 
contact details above for assistance

http://www.ipswich.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



1

NORTH WEST AREA COMMITTEE

MINUTES

THURSDAY 8 NOVEMBER 2018
ST THOMAS APOSTLE CHURCH, 

BRAMFORD LANE IP1 5EP
7.00 PM

Present: Castle Hill Ward Councillors: I Fisher and D Goldsmith
Whitehouse Ward Councillors: G Chisholm and C Wright
Whitton Ward Councillors: S Meudec, C Shaw and E Xhaferaj

There were 16 members of the public in attendance.

45. Apologies for Absence 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors R Vickery and M Goonan.  
Suffolk County Councillor I Lockington also offered her apologies.

46. Unconfirmed Minutes of the Meeting held on 13 September 2018 

Resolved:

that the minutes of the meeting held on 13 September 2018 be confirmed as a 
true record.

47. To Confirm or Vary the Order of Business 

Resolved:

that the Order of Business be as printed on the agenda.

48. Declarations of Interest 

There were no declarations of interest.

49. Policing Priorities in North West Ipswich 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



2

49.1 Inspector Kevin Horton and Sgt Sally Henderson provided an update on 
policing across Ipswich and the specific issues in the North West of Ipswich.  
As of the 29 October 2018 there had been the reduction of PCSO’s in the 
Western area from 12 to 3 and there had been an increase in PC’s and Sgts.  
There was now also a Community Engagement Officer for the area who would 
focus on local crime and any anti-social behaviour problems.   

49.2 The priorities in Ipswich as a whole were focussed on robberies in the Town 
Centre and thefts from persons.  A week of action took place in October on 
‘County Lines’ which had become more overt in nature.  The changing of the 
clocks by one hour had seen an increase in burglaries taking place between the 
hours of 5.00 – 8.00pm and vigilance when locking doors was encouraged.  
Postcards were available which promoted the installation of a ‘Ring’ doorbell 
camera which had proved effective in Suffolk and had proved successful in 
reducing crime.

49.3 Cases of domestic abuse and violent crime continued and call response times 
at the call centre continued to be on target at 92%.

49.4 Sgt Henderson introduced herself and spoke of her experience in the Police 
force and although new to the area she had been part of the Safer 
Neighbourhood Team in other areas.  Ulster Avenue had seen an arrest being 
made following officers targeting the area and this had been reported on social 
media.  Following the work of plain clothes officers, their involvement had 
resulted in a drug warrant being issued and an arrest in Garrick Way for intent 
to supply drugs.  Residents were encouraged to report any attempted 
burglaries or anti-social behaviour especially around Whitehouse Park 
immediately as direct radio messaging or reporting on social media was 
important.  However, although general advice was given to people who had 
been burgled the Police respected residents wishes if they requested no 
publicity about the incident.      

49.5 In response to a question by a resident it was confirmed that SNT stood for the 
Safer Neighbourhood Team which was an investigative response team to 
tackle crime in local areas and two further PC’s would shortly be joining the 
Western area Policing Team.   

50. Whitton Allotment Association Update 

50.1 The Community Engagement Officer gave an update on the funding which had 
been allocated to the Whitton Allotments Association in June 2017 towards the 
purchase of a generator, two fire extinguishers, first aid kits, lighting and 
security cameras at ‘Lottie’ the community shed. 

50.2 Pupils from Whitton Community Primary School were currently tending an 
allotment plot as part of the school curriculum and this had proved very 
successful.

51. Black History Month Celebration Event Update 

Page 2



3

51.1 Mr McSheen gave an update on the funding allocated to contribute to the cost 
of the Black History Month Celebration Event which had been held at the 
Meeting Place last year, to which 150 people had attended.  

51.2 Due to the success of the 2017 event, this year in October 2018 the event had 
been held at The Manor Ballroom with 450 residents and a Reggae Choir 
attending.  Plans were underway for the next event on 19 October 2019 and 
checks would be made on how a small underspend resulting from the 2017 
event would be audited.  The Chair thanked Mr McSheen for his update. 

51.3 Councillor Chisholm stressed the importance of events such as these 
especially in light of the commemoration of the 70th anniversary of the Windrush 
generation and the contribution made by the Caribbean community to Ipswich.  
The Chair thanked Mr McSheen for his attendance.  

52. Broomhill Pool Update 

52.1 The Lead Officer for the Area Committee, Operations Manager for Finance at 
IBC reported that more information would be available in the next few months 
about the development of Broomhill Pool.  IBC were committed to supporting 
the development and a further update would be available at future meetings. 

53. Chairs Update on Actions from the Previous Meeting 

53.1 The Chair gave the following updates:

Vegetation at Broadway Lane and Shrubland Avenue
Following deliberation about which areas of vegetation had been cleared it was 
agreed that Suffolk County Councillor West would liaise with residents 
regarding this matter.

Play Space Action Plan Update
The Operations Manager for Finance reported that the action plan was in the 
process of being updated and the Operations Manager from IBC Parks had 
agreed to attend the next meeting.

 
Whitton Football Club Land Update
The Operations Manager for Finance reported that the King George V Playing 
Fields had been identified for housing but there were currently no plans to 
develop at this location.

 
Skate Park Update
An update would be available at the end of the meeting.

54. Ward Councillors Feedback 

54.1 Whitton ward
Councillor Shaw reported that residents were still concerned about incidents at 
Garrick Way but the situation had been addressed and Housing Officers were 
visiting the families concerned.  Concern had been expressed about derelict 

Page 3



4

land at a site at Whitton Church Lane but the area was due to be cleared in 
January 2019. 

Whitehouse ward
Councillor Chisholm reported that if any criminal activity was witnessed by 
residents that it should be reported to the Police or Councillors as soon as 
possible.  He also reminded residents that there would be a commemoration for 
the 100 years anniversary of the end of WW1 in Christchurch Park on 11 
November 2018.  The North West Ipswich Big Local Trust tended a Community 
Garden at the Castle Hill allotments between Ashcroft Road and Dales Road.
 
Castle Hill ward
Councillor Goldsmith reported that he had around 50 paving slabs available to 
allow for wheelchair access at the Castle Hill Community Garden. 

55. Responses to Public Questions and Feedback on Local Issues 

55.1 A letter had been received from a resident about the funding for the Orwell 
Crossings being put towards a Northern Relief Road.  Councillor P West said 
that a similar question had been put forward at the September meeting and he 
had reported that currently an Options Appraisal report in respect of a Northern 
Relief Road was being undertaken. Alternative routes were being considered 
as possibilities and consultation would be available in the New Year.  Suffolk 
County Council were committed to deliver a Northern Relief Road and would 
need to present a business case to Central Government.

55.2 Suffolk County Council had agreed to fund £19m for the Upper Orwell 
Crossings and £26m for a Lowestoft Crossing with the balance being from 
Central Government.  Whether any additional funding came from the Local 
Enterprise Partnership (LEP), Central Government or Suffolk County Council 
there would always be an argument about whether the funding would be better 
spent elsewhere as the proposed schemes addressed different problems at 
different locations.

55.3 In relation to further funding, the independent Jacobs report had identified that 
an extra £43m would be required for the Upper Orwell Crossings and Suffolk 
County Council had not agreed to underwrite any projected shortfall.  It was 
acknowledged that the MP’s of all the neighbouring land which could be 
affected by a Northern Relief Road should be encouraged to promote the 
project as it would affect many neighbouring local Councils.  Councillors gave 
their individual views on both projects at this point in the meeting.

56. NWAC/18/12 Funding request - Oyster Community Press CIC: 'Who Cares' 
Project for Suffolk Family Carers 

56.1 Alison Smyth from the Oyster Community Press presented this funding request 
which asked for an allocation of £450 towards the cost of delivering the ‘Who 
Cares’ project for clients of Suffolk Family Carers.  The project taught print 
making, drawing and creative writing skills to people of all backgrounds and 
abilities and had been approached by Suffolk Carers about providing a series of 

Page 4



5

12 workshops at Tower Street, offering 48 places, to young carers who were 
providing unpaid care to loved ones.  The project sought to give respite care, 
build confidence and tackle isolation for younger adult carers (from 23 to 30 
years) who were not served by other schemes.  An exhibition would be created 
at the end of the project with work on public display at DanceEast.

56.2 Suffolk County Council had committed £20k to the project and the Area 
Committees were being asked to make up a shortfall to provide frames for the 
work.  Although it was confirmed that the service could be mobile it had been 
agreed that the central location next to the Tower Ramparts Bus Station would 
be ideal for all.   

56.3 Councillor Chisholm said that he was aware of a project such as this which had 
been for those in long term unemployment and had reaped the benefits of 
gained confidence so that employment had been found.  Ms Smyth said that 
she had been involved with this project and 4 people taking part in the project 
remained in employment.

56.4 Councillor Meudec asked about carer’s time being limited when they could be 
away from those being cared for and Ms Smyth said that they were often able 
to adapt and workshops were for half a day, once a week for twelve weeks.  

Resolved:

that £450 be allocated from the North West Area Committee budget 
towards the cost of delivering the ‘Who Cares’ project, be agreed.

Reason:  To improve the opportunity for Ipswich young adult carers to access 
arts.

57. NWAC/18/13 Funding request - Ipswich Jazz Festival 2019 

57.1 Neil Bateman, a representative from Ipswich Jazz Festival Ltd presented this 
funding request which asked for an allocation of £581.25 towards providing free 
or concessionary tickets to shows in the Ipswich Jazz Festival which had been 
held at St Peter’s Church on the Waterfront yearly since 2015.  There would be 
a series of performances by local, national and international jazz musician 
performers.

57.2 Last year 1,000 people had attended with 52 musicians performing across the 3 
days of live music and film screenings.  It would be held on 21-23 June 2019 
and the organisers would like to offer two weekend afternoon shows that would 
be free to attend.  A Family Jazz Workshop on the 22nd June 2019 and a 
Brazilian Jazz Show on the afternoon of 23rd June 2018.  It was also proposed 
to make 75 tickets for the paid evening shows available to people on lower 
incomes for just £1 per person.

57.3 It was hoped to build the Festival year on year so that it became a fixture in the 
town to celebrate live music and it was confirmed that about 20% of people 
attending would be from outside of Ipswich but they would bring in money to the 

Page 5



6

local economy by attending.  Councillor Meudec said that the Whitton Youth 
Partnership in the North West of Ipswich could also possibly be able to engage 
with those who could not afford to attend.   

Resolved:

that £581.25 be allocated from the North West Area Committee budget 
towards the cost of providing free or concessionary tickets at the Ipswich 
Jazz Festival,  be agreed.

Reason:  To improve the opportunity for Ipswich residents to access live arts.

58. NWAC/18/14 Area Committee Budget Update 

58.1 The Lead Officer of the Area Committee, the Operations Manager, for Finance 
presented the Area Committee Financial Update and reported that as there had 
been no allocation of funding at the last North West Area Committee, the 
unallocated budget remained at £13,153.10, which was available to spend on 
the priorities of the Area Action Plan for North West Ipswich.  

Resolved:

that the financial position of the North West Area Committee, be noted.

Reason:  To provide clear and transparent details of the amount of funds 
available to the Area Committee to deliver the priorities in its action plan. 

59. NWAC/18/15 Variation to Whitehouse Park Skate Park 

59.1 A variation to a funding request had been received about the improvements to 
the Whitehouse Skate Park ‘Jump Off’.  In March 2018, (NWAC/17/23) an 
allocation of £3,227.92 had been agreed towards the cost of the project 
however, through consultation a revised improvement to a more durable and 
less costly solution was proposed.  The Committee were requested to consider 
varying the allocation to the reduced amount of £3,085.36.   

59.2 The original funding proposal had been for £16,227.92 split 3 ways between the 
North West Area Committee, NW Ipswich Big Local Trust and a National 
Lottery Award for All.  The revised cost of £6,085.36 could be met by the NW 
Ipswich Big Local Trust allocation of £3,000.00 and the remaining £3,085.36 
being allocated from the North West Area Committee.  This would result in 
£142.56 being returned to the unallocated North West Area Committee budget. 

Resolved:

that the amount allocated for the Whitehouse Skate Park ‘Jump Off’ 
(NWAC/17/23) on 22 March 2018 be amended to read £3,085.36 and the 
remaining £142.56 be returned to the unallocated budget, be agreed.

Page 6



7

Reason:  To protect the use of the Whitehouse Skate Park for local residents.

60. Dates of Future Meetings for 2018/19, all at 7.00pm 

 Thursday 17 January 2019 – St Raphael Club, St Raphael Court, Highfield 
Road IP1 6DA

 Thursday 14 March 2019 – The Deaf Association, Suffolk House, 2 
Wharfedale Road IP1 4JP

The meeting closed at 8.00 pm

Chair

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



12
COMMITTEE: NORTH WEST REF NO: NWAC/18/16

DATE: 17 JANUARY 2019

SUBJECT: FUNDING REQUEST - SPENDING 
PROPOSAL: HIGHFIELD RD GRIT BINS

REPORT AUTHOR: SIMON LANNING

HEAD OF SERVICE: TOM MINNICAN

Short description of report content and the decision requested: 

This report requests that the North West Area Committee consider allocating 

£319.98 to the Housing Service to enable it to apply for grit bins to be placed at two 

locations on Highfield.  The bins have been requested by tenants of the Council’s 

Housing Service and local residents that are concerned about the cold weather slip-

hazards on the pavements and parking bays at 97-135 and 169-199 Highfield Rd. 

Placement of the bins is subject to application to Suffolk County Council.

List of Appendices included in this report:

This report has been prepared by Simon Lanning

Tel:   01473 432226 
Email:  simon.lanning@ipswich.gov.uk

This report was prepared after consultation with:

Internal consultees

Emma Cook – Tenancy Services Neighbourhood Team Manager

Sam Barber - Tenancy Services Housing Officer

External consultees

The following policies form a context to this report:
(all relevant policies must also be referred to in the body of the report)

Page 9

Agenda Item 12

mailto:simon.lanning@ipswich.gov.uk


LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS AS REQUIRED BY LAW

(papers relied on to write the report but which are not published and do not 
contain exempt information)

None

OTHER HELPFUL PAPERS

(papers which the report author considers might be helpful – this might include 
published material)

Protocol

Requirement Met Comments
Bank account Y N/A – internal spend

Constitution Y N/A – internal spend

Named officers Y N/A – internal spend

Year-end accounts* Y N/A – internal spend

Business plan** N/A

*Awards over £1,000
**Awards over £5,000

Page 10



1. Introduction

1.1 This report requests that the North West Area Committee consider 
allocating £319.98 to the Housing Service to enable it to apply for grit bins 
to be placed at two locations on Highfield Road.  The bins have been 
requested by tenants of the Council’s Housing Service and local residents 
that are concerned about the cold weather slip-hazards on the pavements 
and parking bays at 97-135 and 169-199 Highfield Rd. Placement of the 
bins is subject to application to Suffolk County Council.

2. Background

2.1 The Council’s Housing Service runs a Tenant Participation program as part 
of the Council’s responsibilities as a social housing provider.  The program 
supports council housing tenants to engage with the Housing Service to 
address housing and neighbourhood issues, and to scrutinise the 
performance of the service.

2.2 Through the programme, tenants can raise issues that affect themselves 
and their neighbourhood. Many issues will be within the operational remit of 
the Housing Service and some involve other services and partner 
agencies.

2.3 The tenants involved in the Housing Panel for the North West Area have 
raised concerns about the pavements and parking bays at 97-135 and 169-
199 Highfield Rd in cold weather. 

2.4 The Highfield Road carriageway is a primary gritting route for Suffolk 
County Council in freezing conditions however, some tenants and residents 
are concerned that this does not provide sufficiently for the pavements and 
parking bays.

2.5 Suffolk County Council has responsibility for the Highway and adopted 
footpaths. It operates a scheme to maintain grit bins for volunteers to use.

Figure 1 - Indicative model for proposed grit bin

Page 11

https://www.suffolk.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/check-which-roads-are-gritted/grit-bins/#tab2


2.6 Suffolk Highways, on behalf of Suffolk County Council, will only accept 
requests for new grit bins from a parish, town, borough or district council. A 
grit bin costs between £150 and £450 depending on the type and it must be 
funded by a county councillor’s locality fund or by a town or parish council. 
The residents are therefore unable to apply for a grit bin without the 
support of Ipswich Borough Council.

2.7 Grit bins are generally placed at important locations, such as the bottom of 
hills, or on junctions on minor roads. The County Council agrees locations 
with parish councils to make sure they are in local trouble spots that 
are generally not on current gritting routes.  These locations are on a 
gritting route and would be an exception to cover the parking areas and 
footpaths.

Grit bin 

Figure 2 – Potential grit bin locations

2.8 The County Council can insure named volunteers for spreading grit or 
clearing snow providing the parish or town council maintains a list of these 
volunteers. If this instance were approved, the list would be maintained by 
officers of the Housing Service.

2.9 The Council’s Stores Operatives have identified suitable bins for £159.99 
each. If the application to Suffolk County Council Highways department is 
successful, the re-supply of salting grit to the bins will be made by the 
Highways department without further cost to the Committee.

2.10 The total amount requested from the North West Area Committee 
unallocated budget is £319.98.

3. Relevant Policies and Area Action considerations

3.1 Building a Better Ipswich underlying principles: 

Page 12



 Priority 3: An Enjoyable Place to Live, Work and Study

3.2 To alleviate deprivation in the domain of:

 The Living Environment

4. Options Considered / Under Consideration

4.1 Option 1 – Approve the spending proposal of £319.98 to the Housing 
Service to enable the application for two grit bins on Highfield Road.

4.2 Option 2 – Do not fund. 

5. Consultations

5.1 The tenants and councillors of the North West Area Housing Panel have 
been consulted on the plan. If the spending proposal is agreed, the 
Housing Service will consult with local residents on the plan and seek 
further volunteers for the scheme.

5.2 Before applying to the County Council, the Housing Service will obtain 
permission from any property owners (‘owner-occupiers’) nearby to the 
proposed locations.

6. Risk Management

Risk 
Description

Consequence of 
risk 

Risk Controls Probability of 
risk occurring 
taking account 
of controls 

(1: almost 
impossible - 
6:  very high)

Impact of risk, 
if it occurred 
taking account 
of actions 

(1: negligible - 4: 
catastrophic)

Accident 
claim

Cost to public 
purse

Guidance to 
volunteers

Insurance cover

Scope of scheme 
clearly instructed

2 1

Actions to 
mitigate risk 

If the grit bins are installed, resident volunteers will be instructed on 
how and when to properly apply grit to the parking areas and 
footpath.  

The Housing Service will maintain a list of the volunteers that will be 
communicated to the County Council Highways Department.  Those 
listed volunteers will be covered by the County Council insurance to 
apply grit to the road and footpath within the Highways responsibility.

This will not apply to sections of the footpath on Council Housing land 
and not adopted by the Highways Department.  These boundaries 

Page 13



and limitations will be communicated to volunteers and marked if 
necessary.

Grit bin 
application 
not approved

Project cannot 
proceed and funds 
cannot be used as 
intended

Support for 
application

Return of funds

5 1

Actions to 
mitigate risk 

The County Council Highways Department’s approval of the grit bins 
at these locations is not assured but cannot be tested without 
completing an application, for which funding must be in place.

If the application is refused, the Committee will be informed and the 
allocation will be returned to the Committee’s unallocated budget.

7. Environmental Impact Assessment

7.1 Only negligible environmental impact is foreseen. Grit salt can be harmful 
to vegetation and it is the purpose of the grit bin to contain and limit 
damage. Cold weather gritting should be of sufficient quantity to cause 
significant negative impact.

8. Equalities and Diversity Implications

8.1 The proposed volunteer scheme will be open to and benefit all nearby 
residents. Enrolment will be according to resident’s own assessment of 
their ability. Some disabilities would limit a resident’s ability to participate; if 
this were the case, adaptations would be explored. It should be noted 
however, that the scope for physical adaptations is limited.

9. Financial Considerations

9.1 This spending proposal is to cover the cost of two grit bins:

Description of expenditure Cost (£)

Grit Bins
200-litre capacity polyethylene bin with hinged lid. 
UV & Weather-Resistant

£159.99 each x 2 pieces £319.98

Delivery £0.00

Supply and replenishing of grit salt £0.00

Total project costs  £319.98

Page 14



9.2 The total amount requested from the North West Area Committee 
unallocated budget is £319.98.

10. Legal Considerations

10.1 The Council has the power to make grants to community projects through 
the Area Committees. The Area Committees have delegated Executive 
powers and devolved budgets.

10.2 Area Committees have the power to award grants in accordance with part 
3, section 2 of the Council’s Constitution i.e. the Area Committee terms of 
reference.

11. Performance Monitoring

11.1 The Committee will be informed by the Housing service of;

 The outcome of consultation with property owners

 The number of volunteers enrolled

 The result of the application to Suffolk County Council 

11.2 The effectiveness of the bins and the volunteer list will be reviewed 
annually by the Housing Service.

12. Conclusions

12.1 The Committee is asked to enable the grit bin application by awarding 
funding to purchase two bins.  This will enable this issue to be resolved and 
give residents the best chance of securing grit bins that are replenished 
under a scheme that is insured.

13. Recommendations

13.1 The North West Area Committee is recommended to consider the 
options set out in Section 4 and determine whether to agree the 
spending proposal.

Reasons:

 To support residents of Highfield Rd to maintain safety of nearby 
footpaths and parking areas in cold weather

 To support the Housing Service to engage and support tenants in 
caring for their neighbourhoods

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



13
COMMITTEE: NORTH WEST AREA   REF NO: NWAC/18/17
DATE: 17 JANUARY 2019
SUBJECT: AREA COMMITTEE FINANCIAL UPDATE 
AUTHOR: RAY RICE, FINANCIAL SERVICES

Short description of report content and the decision requested: 

This report details the financial position of the North West Area Committee 
budget.

As there had been two allocations of funding at the last North West Area 
Committee and a variation to a previously allocated funding request, the 
remaining unallocated budget available to spend on the priorities of the Area 
Action Plan for North West Ipswich was £12,264.41.

List of Appendices included in this report:
Appendix 1 – Funding allocation spreadsheet

Recommendation:

To note the financial position of the North West Area Committee.
Reason:  To provide clear and transparent details of the amount of funds 

available to the Area Committee to deliver the priorities in its action 
plan.

Page 17

Agenda Item 13



This page is intentionally left blank



NORTH WEST AREA COMMITTEE - FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Committee
Date

Report
Number Description Original Allocation

Agreed

Budget B/F from
2017/18 plus 2018/19

Budget

2018/19
Expenditure

Remaining
Budget Progress - Project Update

25/02/2018 NWAC/17/18 Funding Request - Lofty Heights 945.00 945.00 945.00 - Funding Request Approved and paid 2018-19.
22/03/2018 NWAC/17/22 Funding Request - BSEVC Family Carers Group 1,761.75 1,761.75 1,761.75 - Funding Request Approved and paid 2018-19.

22/03/2018 NWAC/17/23
Funding Request - Whitehouse Skate Park "Jump Off"
Improvement.

3,085.36 3,085.36 3,085.36
Funding Request Approved. NWAC/18/15 Report agreed revised
amount from £3,227.92 to £3,085.36. £142.56 has been returned
to unallocated

07/06/2018 MAD Funding 2018-19. 1,800.00 1,800.00
07/06/2018 NWAC/18/02 Venue Hire and Publicity 2018/19 500.00 200.00 219.50 480.50 N/A
07/06/2018 NWAC/18/05 Funding Request - Bangladeshi Support Centre 653.32 653.32 - Funding Request Approved and Paid.
07/06/2018 NWAC/18/06 Funding Request - Ipswich Women's Festival 878.91 878.91 - Funding Request Approved and Paid.

07/06/2018 NWAC/18/08 Funding Request - Whitton Girls Sport and Youth Football 3,000.00 3,000.00 - Funding Request Approved and Paid.

08/11/2018 NWAC/18/12
Funding Request - Oyster Community Press CIC "Who
Cares" Project for Suffolk Family Carers.

450.00 450.00 Funding Request Approved.

08/11/2018 NWAC/18/13 Funding Request - Ipswich Jazz Festival 2019. 581.25 581.25 Funding Request Approved.
Unallocated Budget B/F from 2017/18 2,127.89
2018/19 Budget 18,000.00
Remaining Unallocated Budget 12,264.41

Total 13,655.59 26,120.00 7,458.48 18,661.52

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Unconfirmed Minutes of the Meeting held on 8 November 2018
	12 NWAC/18/16 Funding request - Spending Proposal: Highfield Road Grit Bins
	13 NWAC/18/17 Area Committee Budget Update
	NWAC-18-17 Appendix 1 - Budget Update


